

CIPRIAN LADUNCA

C-Level Executive / Independent Director

📞 0040744750085 @ ciprian@ladunca.ro 📍 Bucharest, Romania



SUMMARY

Executive Director acting mainly in financial services, with prior experience as KPMG Senior Consultant. Member of the Board of Directors for insurance, pension, aviation, consulting and NGO sectors.

Leadership of one from the largest financial institution in Romania with +2 million clients and +\$2 Billion assets under management.

Leading major transformation, simplification and cost optimization programs. Experience in Merger & Acquisition, business integration and organizational culture changes.

EXPERIENCE

CFO / Deputy CEO

[Metropolitan Life Asigurari, Metlife](#) 📅 11/2010 - 03/2019

Non-Executive Director

[Metropolitan Life Pension, Metlife](#) 📅 11/2010 - 12/2018

Executive Director

[Metropolitan Life Training & Consulting](#) 📅 03/2011 - 12/2016

Non-Executive Director

[Aviva Pensii Private, Metlife](#) 📅 06/2013 - 01/2015

Non-Executive Director

[Aviva Asigurari de Viata, Metlife](#) 📅 08/2012 - 09/2013

Independent Non-Executive Director Audit Committee Chair

[TAROM, State-Owned Company](#) 📅 10/2012 - 11/2013

Non-Executive Director

[AIG Fond de Pensii, AIG](#) 📅 06/2007 - 11/2010

CFO / Deputy CEO

[AIG Life, Alico](#) 📅 09/2001 - 09/2010

Senior Consultant

[KPMG Romania](#) 📅 09/1997 - 08/2001

MOST PROUD OF

-  Building one of the largest and most successful financial institution in Romania.
-  Leading Finance Management Group Transformation program in Romania
-  Leading Corporate Social Responsibility Program with focus on social and financial inclusion.

VOLUNTEERING

Member of Board of Directors

[Amcham Romania](#)

📅 03/2018 - Ongoing

Member of Board of Directors

[United Way](#)

📅 11/2015 - Ongoing

EDUCATION

Fellow, Business Administration and General Management

[Life Management Institute, LOMA](#)

📅 2001 - 2006 📍 Atlanta, US

Professional Certificate in Management

[The Open University Business School](#)

📅 1997 - 1998 📍 London, UK

Chartered Accountant

[Romanian Chartered Accountant Association](#)

📅 1998 - 2000 📍 Bucharest

Master, Finance and Accounting

[Academia de Studii Economice](#)

📅 1992 - 1997 📍 Bucharest